From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Foti, James (Fed)
Subject: RE: G2019-0293 Approved
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:58:00 AM

I've gone through it, and it looks good. Thanks for updating things like the date, and the table of
contents, etc...

Dustin

From: Foti, James (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: G2019-0293 Approved

Please review. I'm trying to get it back to the Library by 10:30. They have a meeting from 11-12, and
CSRC’s admin site is going offline at 1pm. I’'m trying to get this out there today (and I've updated the
date to January 2019).

Thx
Jim

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: G2019-0293 Approved

Here it is.

From: Foti, James (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: G2019-0293 Approved

Hi Dustin-

Please make your final changes, then send the Word file to me. | have to make one last addition (left
hand gutter text with the DOI), generate the PDF, and update the PDF properties. I'll then send to
you for proofing. Once | get your ok, I'll send it to techpubs and CC you.

Jim
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
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Subject: FW: G2019-0293 Approved

Sara/lim,

As far as | know it’s all in the correct format, right? | think | need to delete one comment that I'd
left in. Otherwise, can | send the files to techpubs@nist.gov? Thanks for the fast turnaround on
this!

Dustin

From: techpubs

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Marron, Jeffrey A. (Fed)
<jeffrey.marron@nist.gov>

Cc: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; Green, Katherine H. (Fed)
<katherine.green@nist.gov>; techpubs <techpubs@NIST.GOV>; Foti, James (Fed)

<james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: G2019-0293 Approved

ERB Control Number: G2019-0293
NIST Technical Series Number: NISTIR 8240

DOI: https://doi.org/10.6028/NIST.IR.8240

Your paper has been approved by the Editorial Review Board for publication. Further action is
required.

If there are changes that need to be made to your manuscript, please make those changes. Please
also make sure your manuscript is in the appropriate NIST Technical Series template, including the

cover pages. Templates are available at https://inet.nist.gov/nvl/services/techpubs.

Once your manuscript is complete and in the correct template, send the final Word and PDF files to

techpubs@nist.gov.

We will complete the NIST-266 information in the NIKE/NIST Publications System on your behalf and
will deposit the paper in the Government Publishing Office’s Federal Digital System (FDsys). We will
notify you when your publication is officially published and the DOI is activated.

Note: The DOI does not become active until we receive the PDF, publish your manuscript, and
register the DOI.
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